From: Tonya Sheridan, West Palm Beach

Subject: Electronic Fund Transfers

Comments:

Tonya Sheridan

West Palm Beach, FL 33405-5057
March 18, 2009

Dear Federal Reserve Board:

Six months ago | was charged overdraft fees of $175 in one day. They put
the largest check through first and bounced the other five. | was charged
$35 per check and they refused to remove any of the charges. Four of the
checks were for less than $35!! This was Wachovia/Wells Fargo, they said
it is their policy to put the largest check withdrawal of the day through

first no matter what order they were cashed it.

Sincerely,

Tonya



